New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

April 22, 19€00

Intex 0il Company
Box 1411
Bakercfield, Caltifornia

Attn? Mr- R. Eo HUIC?'

Re: COR Teste, Intex 0il Co. #1
USL-Alto, B=5-26N-1E

Gentleman?

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission rules require that gag~o0il
ratio tests be run on all new pil wells not sooner than 30 nor
later than 60 days after the date of first allowable and submitted
to the District Offtce on Form C-116.

]
Completion test was due on the above-named well on April 1, 1960.
We will be unable to cesign any Jurthksr allowable to this well after
May 1, 1960 unlese a gas-oil ratio teet is recetved prior to that
date.

Yours very truly
1

ECAsks Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

Enclst C-116"'s

ce: 0il1 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico






